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Rev. A.J. Farquhar,
687 Roslyn Avenue,
MONTREAL,

Quebec H3Y 2V1,
Canada.

Dear Mr. Farquhar,

Thank you for your letter of 17th June. The enclosed obituary of Alexander
Farquhar taken from the Elgin Courant of 3rd June 1904 gives a reasonable amount
of information on the Farquhar Brothers' business. The business seems to have
come to an end after Alexander's death. The shop, at 23/25 Commerce Street, was
carried on as a clothiers by one Thomas Smith and then by a John G. Rose under
whose name it still operates.

— The undernoted inscription from the churchyard at Birnie includes Alexander and
Sophia Jane but not William. There are no obituaries of Sophia in the local
newspaper, nor, I am sorry to say, have we been able to trace anything about
William.

Still, I hope that you find this useful.

Yours sincerely,

@‘j{&w W

Director of Libraries.

Encls.

ALEXANDER FARQUHAR, many years merchant at Kensington, London, and also in Elgin,
died at Thomshill, Birnie, 31.5.1904, age 57. Also his sisters SOPHIA JANE

- FARQUHAR, died Elgin, 28.1.1940, age 82. MARY FARQUHAR, died Elgin, 3.2.1943,

] age 89.




JRIER, - FRIDAY, JUNE 3, 1904

i
1

! .

merally with a feeling of relief. It had
yme to be recognised that there. was
P g € the disease being communicated
- N_x  beings by the milk of tuberculous
n. .d consequently the necessity of the
spection of animals, byres, etc., was ad-
itted. Dr Koclh’s declaration, however,
\d a tendency to shake belief in the
:cepted theory, and the Governments of
irious countries undertook an investiga-
on into the whole subject of tuberculosis.
he British Commissioners agreed to
tack the problem, not by taking evidence,
it by conducting experimental investiga-
ons of their own. Calves, heifers, and
'ws were inoculated with material contain-
g living tubercle bacilli obtained from
iricus cases of tuberculous disease in
mman  beings. Of twenty differen
trains” of tuberculous material of human
igin, sever when introduced into cattle
ve rise immediately to acute tuberculosis,
hile in the case of the remaining “strains”
e cattle were .affected to a less extent.
ut tuberculous material taken from cattle
us affected and introduced successively
to other bovine animals or inte guinea-
gs, from which bovine animals were sub-
qr ~inoculated, in the case of five of
€ A ining “strains” general tubercu-
$1 Y./ 4 intense character was set up.
1e vuaimissioners state—“We have very
refully compared the disease thus set up
the bovine animal by material of human
igin with that <et up in the bovine animal
- material of bovine origin, and so far we
ve found the one, both in its broad
ueral features and in its finer histolegical
tails, to be identical with the other. We
ve so far failed to discover any character
which we could distinguish the one from
e other, and our records contain accounts
the post-mortem examinations of bovine
imals infected with tuberculous material
human origin wuich might be used as
pical descriptions ¢f ordinary bovine
berculosis.”  In view of this result the
mmissicners deemed it necessary to issue
interim report, Lelieving that it would
most unwize to frame or modify legis-
ive measures in accordance with the
'w that lhuman and bovice tubercle
cilli are specifically different from each
1er, and that the disease caused by the
e 'is » wholly different thing from the
ier gte ved by the other. Of course it
¥y & ¢ 1 that the investigation of the
m.. " _ders La< not been complete, inas-
ich as they have not tried the experiment
inoculating huvman beings with bovine
verculoxis.  Obviously experiments of
s nature are ipasible, but the investi-
Yicas point to one conclusicn, namely,
it which .the Commi~sioners: have mih.

- Rothes.

. Aberdeen.

Tre vaTE Mr Arex. Farquear. — The
death tcck place at Thomshill, Birnie, on
Tucsday evening last, of Mr Alex. Fargquhar,
clothier, Elgin, and late of London, after a
lingering illness. A son of the late Mr
Alex. Tarquhar of Trochail, Birnie, he,
after leaving school, served an apprentice-
ship with his uncle, Mr Younie, merchant,
He then proceeded to the south
of Scotland, where he remained for'a short
time, and soon found his way te London,
Here he ultimately opened a drapery estab-
lishment in Kensington in partnership with
a brother, where an extensive business was
carried on under the firm name of Messrs
IFarquhar Bros. During this time the
brothers began the present clothiery busi-
ness at the corner shop of the Post-Office
Buildings in Commerce Street, Elgin. On the
death of his brother, deceased became sole
partner of both businesses. Some time age
a syndicate made Mr Farquhar a temptin
offer for his London establishinent, whic
he accepted, and since then, although taking
his usual interest in his Elgin business, he
had been practically devoting his time to
pleasure-travelling in this and other coun-
tries. He returned to Birnie last year,
where he has remained ever since, with the
exception of a short interval in Aberdeen
where he underwent an operation. Gifted
with an abundance of droll humour, Mr
Farguhar was very entertaining and amus-
ing with those who had the pleasure of his
acquaintance. His interest in Birnie was
intense, and the same may be said of him
as to Elgin. Deceased was unmarried.
His remains are to be interred in Birnie
Churchyard tc-morrow (Saturday).

Tue Lorp Hism CoarMissioNer. — On
Wednesday evening, the Earl of Leven and
Melville entertained the membeirs of the
Bynods of Galloway, Perth and Stirling,
and Moray to dinner at Holyrood Palace.
Those present from the Synod of Moray
were—The  Revs. J. B. Cumming, Mort-
lach; James C. M‘Hardy, Rhynic; Wm.
Grant, Drumblade; Messrs John M‘Pher-
son, Dufftown; and George Cowie, Grange,
by Keith. Presbytery of Aberlour—The
Revs. Charles Bruce, Glenrinnes, and
Patrick Riddell, Encckando; Messrs Wm.
M. M‘'Lauchlan, W.S., and James Mac-
dcnald, F.R.S.E., Edinburgh.,” Presbytery
of Abernethy—The Rev, D. S. M‘Lennan,
Laggan; Mr John Mathison, S.8.C., Edin-
burgh,  Presbytery of Elgin—The Revs.
John Wellwood, Drainie; and John Ken-
nedy, Birnie; the Rev. Professor Nicol,
Preshytery of Forres—The
Rev. J. 1. Brown, Dallas; Mr Alexander
Macduff of Bonhard, Peith. Presbytery
of Nairn—Mr James Clark. Presbytery
of Inverncss—The Rev. James Fraser,
Erchless.  Burgh of Inverness — Bailie
John Sinclair."

Eucix axp Durrrown Mortor Car SER-
vice.—In an Aberdeen contempcravy yes-
terday it was stated that there is talk of
a meter service between Elgin and Duff-
town, carrying passengers to Craigellachie
for Speyside and vice-versa.  The para-
graph says that the preposal at first is for
¢ne scrvice each way daily, to start. from
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